UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

Staff Human Resources

52 East Gregory Drive ]
Champaign, IL 61820

1867

Mr. Frank Hoskins

Business Representative

International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 399
1717 Philo Road, Suite 12A

Urbana, IL. 61802

RE: Side Letter

Dear Mr. Hoskins:

As part of the recent negotiations for a new collective bargaining agreement between the University of
Illinois and the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 399 (Housing Maintenance Inspectors),

the parties agreed to the following two provisions:

¢ Employees who were on the payroll as of the date of the last bargaining session, Friday, July 22,
2011, shall receive a signing bonus in the amount of $250.00.

e The Union waives all claims with respect to the parking fees paid by members of this bargaining
unit for the duration of the 2007-2011collective bargaining agreement.

[ am enclosing two copies of this letter, which I have signed. Please sign both copies, and return one

copy to me.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

For the Union: _/»«

Sincerely,

Leslie Arvan
Associate Director
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Frank Hoskins, Business Representative
ITUOE Local 399
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For the Umvermty
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Leslie Arvan, Assoelate Dlrector
Staff Human Resources
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